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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
P. O. BOX 2088

Y s 'ﬁ SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
4'5'7(‘:3
VIR

January 11, 1979

Land, Texas 79702
ooocnition: Mr, Geoxrge . Eng [7-271-7

Re: State "Cs" S Vell Ho. 1
Eddy County, New lexico

Ve are in receipt of your letter dated Janudlilly 8, 1979,
~Lorein you propose cercain 90551b;e workover opcratlions on
o subiect well in order to increase 1lts receptuivicy to

s =

The work appears fecasible and this office hos 1o objec=

Laon to youx nropocal. You will, of coursc, .Lave o Guricaln
.rmoval for the deepening and workover opexau;on: on
L.vision Form C-101, irom our Artesia District officce.

Very truly yours

JOL D. RAMIEY
Director
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